
22nd June, 190t.

Dear J^s .MacDonald,

X write to inform you that, upon your representation 

that several of the organisations taking part in th© Labour 

l?ate on July 17th., were in no way connected with any politi­

cal party, your application for the loan of th® embleae used 

in the demonstration of April 27th., has been reconsidered 

by my Committee.

X am desired to inform you that my Committee will 

be very happy to lend these emblems to the Women’s Trade Union 

League, to be used by them in a pageaiit in th© Bari’s Court 

Exhibition, on Saturday July 19th. on the following conditions;

1. That all arrangements and expenses oonneoted with 

the carriage of the emblems between 68 Victoria Street and the 

3?arl’s Court Exhibition shall be undertaken by the Women’s 
Trade Union League.

2. That any damage to the emblems shall be made 
good by the Women’s Trade Union League.



3. That the following statement shall appear upon 

notioes of the pageant: Emblems designed and made by the 

Artiste* Suffrage League for the reoent Congress of the Inter­

national Woman Suffrage Allianoe.

Believe me,

Yours sinoerely,

P.S. A letter in similar terms lias been addressed to

Miss MaoArthur.


